

Message

From: Derrick Morgan [DMorgan@afpm.org]
Sent: 6/13/2019 3:06:29 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
CC: Humphreys, Hayly [humphreys.hayly@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

Hi, Aaron. Thank you for letting me know and checking with Mr. Wehrum. We appreciate your help.

Derrick

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Cc: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Good afternoon Derrick

Unfortunately, Administrator Wheeler will be on travel on June 26 and will not be able to meet with your executive committee. I am going to forward your request to Bill Wehrum, AA for Air and Radiation to see if he will be able to meet on that day. Sorry we weren't able to make this work.

Thanks.

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Humphreys, Hayly
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 1:56 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

This was for OAR. Thanks!

Hayly Humphreys
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:20 AM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

Good morning, Hayly. I hope you had a nice weekend. I just realized I left the time blank on the form, but per my earlier email to Ryan, we were hoping for a 4:00 pm appointment. Thanks and I hope your week is off to a good start.

Derrick

From: Derrick Morgan
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 5:43 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

Hi Hayly. Here is our completed form. Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks!

Derrick

From: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Subject: RE: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Derrick,

Following up on the email below. Would you mind to fill out the attached meeting request form and return to me at your convenience?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Hayly

Hayly Humphreys
Executive Assistant to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: request for meeting with Administrator Wheeler

Dear Ryan,

We would like to request a meeting of AFPM staff and our Executive Committee with Administrator Wheeler on the afternoon of June 26. Our AFPM Executive Committee comes to Washington once a year and we would like to take this opportunity to discuss issues of mutual interest. We think about 4:00 would work well on our end but we will try to be as flexible as possible.

The committee's roster can be found here:
<http://www2.afpm.org/forms/committee/CommitteeFormPublic/view?id=DDE00000002&>.

Thank you for your help and I look forward to hearing back from you.

Best,

Derrick

Derrick Morgan
Senior Vice President
Federal & Regulatory Affairs

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street, NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
202.457.0480 office
202.844.5473 direct
dmorgan@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.